
Spring Lake District Library  

Board Meeting Agenda 

 

Wednesday, October 15, 2025 

Spring Lake District Library 

2pm 
 

1. Call to order 

 

2. Approve the agenda 

 

3. Public comment 

 

4. Approve the minutes – September 17, 2025 and October 1, 2025 

 

5. Financial report and approval of bills – September 2025 

 

6. Director’s Report 

 

7. Building Project Updates – Sunroom Addition 

 

8. Old business 

     a.     

     b. 

       

      10.  New business 

       a.   Building Project Capital Purchase: Sunroom Sound System 

      b.    

 

11.  Public Comment 

 

12.  Adjourn the meeting 



 Spring Lake District Library Board Minutes 
September 17, 2025 

 

Present and voting: Laurie Draeger, Mary Eagin,  Gordon Gallagher, Bill Meyers 

 

Also present: Maggie McKeithan, Library Director; Amanda Rantanen, Business Manager 
 
Absent:  Skylar Garrison, Maria Boersma, Sheri Boon 
 

 
              

The meeting was held in person at the Spring Lake District Library 
 

The meeting was called to order at 2:25 p.m. by Mary Eagin 
 
Motion to approve the agenda, with the addition of 10b Health Insurance Renewal made by 
Gordon Gallagher and supported by Laurie Draeger. The motion was approved unanimously. 
 

Public Comment:  None  
 

Motion to approve the minutes of the August 20, 2025 Board meeting was made by Gordon 
Gallagher and supported by Laurie Draeger. The motion was approved unanimously.   

 
Motion to open the Budget Hearing at 2:58 p.m. was made by Bill Meyers and supported by 

Gordon Gallagher. The motion was approved unanimously. 
 

Public Comments: 
MaryAnn Herbst asked about the difference between the budget that was reviewed at the 
August meeting and the one presented today.  Maggie explained that she had moved some 
of the expenses to more appropriate line items, with no overall change in the expense 
budget. 
 
Ken Willison noted that he doesn’t understand the logic of the board choosing to not take 
the entire millage rate that the voters approved. 

 

Motion to close the Budget Hearing at 3:03 p.m. was made by Laurie Draeger and supported 
by Bill Meyers. The motion was approved unanimously. 
 

Motion to pass the Resolution to Adopt the 2026 Budget and Set the Millage Rate. Also, in 
the absence of the Board Secretary, to authorize Mary Eagin to sign  all related documents 
on behalf of the board.  Motion was made by Gordon Gallagher and supported by Laurie 
Draeger.  A roll call vote was taken: 

Gallagher – YEA; Draeger – YEA; Meyers – YEA; Eagin – YEA.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 

 

Motion made by Laurie Draeger and supported by Bill Meyers to accept the financial reports 
from August 2025 and approve the payment of bills. The motion was approved unanimously. 
 

Director’s Report:   
Maggie reviewed her report as printed in the Board Packet, noting the Block Party is 
tomorrow and the donor will be in attendance for the groundbreaking.  
 

Old Business:  
Maggie noted that the renovation project is out for bids.  The Board will review the bids at 
the Oct 1 special meeting. 

 
  



Spring Lake District Library Board Minutes   September 17, 2025                            Page 2 
 
 
New Business:   

Motion to approve the quotes for the Bathroom Door Openers at a total cost of 
$10,583 was made by Gordon Gallagher and supported by Laurie Draeger. The motion was 
approved unanimously.  Note that SLDL has received a $10,000 grant to cover most of this 
cost. 
  
Motion made by Bill Meyers and supported by Laurie Draeger to approve the Health 
Insurance renewal for the staff for 2026.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

Public Comment: 
 Mary Ann Herbst shared the Friends newsletter. 
 

Meeting was adjourned at 3:22 p.m.  
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted,   
       

        
Mary Eagin, Acting Secretary 



Spring Lake District Library Board Minutes 
Special Meeting 
October 1, 2025 

 
Present and voting: Laurie Draeger, Mary Eagin, Skylar Garrison, Gordon Gallagher, Maria 
Boersma, Bill Meyers 
Also present: Maggie McKeithan, Library Director 
Absent: Sheri Boon 
 
The meeting was held in person at the Spring Lake District Library 
 
The meeting was called to order at 2:04 p.m. by Mary Eagin 
 
Motion to approve the agenda, made by Laurie Draeger and supported by Maria Boersma. 
The motion was approved unanimously. 
 
Public Comment: None 
 
New Business: 

a.​ Building Project - Review Contractor Bids 
i.​ Motion to accept the bid from Tridonn with the specific scope of the work to 

be decided on at a later date was made by Maria Boersma and supported by 
Laurie Draeger. The motion was approved unanimously via roll call. 

 
Public Comment:  

Mention of a good experience with Clifford Buck 11 years ago. 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 2:35 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Skylar Garrison, Secretary 



























Library Director’s Report 
Maggie McKeithan, Library Director 

October 15, 2025 
 
 
Thank you for coming out to the Groundbreaking Block Party. This was the fifth year that we’ve 
had the Block Party and it’s very well-received by the community. We estimate about 450 
people came out, with many young families. The band was great and we’re really appreciative 
for all the people (Friends of the Library, Girl Scouts, DAR, Fire Department, DPW, Smoke N 
Ashes) that helped us have a successful event.   
 
At the September meeting, the Board approved the purchase of push buttons to make the 
lobby restroom doors handicap-accessible. The majority of the cost came from an accessibility 
grant through the American Library Association ($10,000). They were installed last week and 
I’ve already seen people use the buttons. They are also convenient for caregivers maneuvering 
strollers. 
 
Context for the agenda and packet –  
 
Building Project Updates  At the Special Meeting on October 1, the Library Board selected 
Tridonn Construction as the general contractor for the project. Now that we have some 
accurate pricing, we can start to look at the details. I’ve asked both Architektura and Tridonn to 
look at ways we can find some cost-savings without damaging the integrity of the project. For 
example, they mentioned the infrastructure for getting a water fountain out by the bike racks 
was quite expensive. We’ll have to look and see if it’s worth it or if there’s a more cost effective 
way of accomplishing something similar. I’m also looking for grants that might be a good fit. 
 
I’m continuing to work with furniture dealers to pick out furniture for our new room that fits 
within the budget. I hope to bring a furniture purchase to the Board by the end of this fiscal 
year, so we can get it ordered in time for delivery at project end in June.  
 
In addition to the Sound System quote on the agenda, there are other owner costs to 
anticipate. We’ll need to add security cameras and motion sensors through Town & Country 
(approximately $7,500) and extend the internet connections and wifi into the new room 
(approximately $5,000 – might be less). 
 
Building Project Capital Purchase – Sunroom Sound System  In the new room, we will need to 
add a presentation screen, along with ceiling speakers, microphones, and a wall panel to 
control it. LiveSpace has provided a quote for $33,139.13 for equipment that matches what we 
recently installed in the Program Room and the Youth Stage. We approached ElectroMedia, but 
because the equipment is proprietary, they can’t match it. It is crucial for our staff and patrons 
if the equipment all works the same. The quote also includes technology for hearing assistance. 
If we can get a quote approved soon, they can work with Tridonn to get the drawings updated 
and come in at the right phase of construction to work most efficiently. 
 



Monthly Statistics - to September 30, 2025

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

35000

Materials Circulation

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

Front Door Counter

2019 2020 2021 2022

2023 2024 2025

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

Program or Meeting Attendance

2019 2020 2021 2022

2023 2024 2025

January Feb March April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec

2019 18,833 38,212 58,928 81,384 103,149 129,787 161,828 187,141 208,810 230,243 247,426 263,461

2020 24,336 49,497 66,750 72,884 78,865 90,585 106,973 128,970 151,123 174,456 191,595 204,446

2021 17,145 36,243 57,589 77,105 97,601 121,738 147,796 171,342 192,065 213,837 234,847 255,039

2022 24,568 46,340 72,876 98,565 121,857 150,754 180,841 208,896 234,323 261,055 286,338 310,970

2023 27,262 51,876 80,592 106,084 130,098 157,830 187,341 215,013 237,663 256,993 274,957 292,909

2024 19,672 38,957 59,917 75,204 97,966 127,356 159,228 188,928 215,719 241,105 267,147 292,082

0
50,000

100,000
150,000
200,000
250,000
300,000
350,000

# 
o

f 
It

e
m

s 
C

h
e

ck
e

d
 O

u
t

Year To Date Circulation

January Feb March April May June July August Sept

2019 18,833 38,212 58,928 81,384 103,149 129,787 161,828 187,141 208,810

2020 24,336 49,497 66,750 72,884 78,865 90,585 106,973 128,970 151,123

2021 17,145 36,243 57,589 77,105 97,601 121,738 147,796 171,342 192,065

2022 24,568 46,340 72,876 98,565 121,857 150,754 180,841 208,896 234,323

2023 27,262 51,876 80,592 106,084 130,098 157,830 187,341 215,013 237,663

2024 19,672 38,957 59,917 75,204 97,966 127,356 159,228 188,928 215,719

2025 25,301 50,127 77,707 105,078 130,944 160,186 191,204 220,293 247,188

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

Year to Date Circulation

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025



0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

Print Materials Circulation

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

9000

Digital Materials Circulation

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025



SPRING LAKE LIBRARY
NEW MEETING SPACE - VERSION 2.0 : QUOTE NUMBER 25-0320 
SPRING LAKE, MI



VIDEO
Samsung 85-inch Commercial 4K Display with wall 
mount


HDMI input wall plate


Sharelink wireless presentation system


Includes engineering, installation, programming, 
wiring, and training



CONTROL AND BACKBONE
QSYS Core8 control and audio processor


QSYS 7” touchscreen control panel


16 SoundTube ceiling mount speakers with 
amplifier 


Netgear network switch


Wall mounted equipment rack with cable and 
power management 


Includes engineering, installation, programming, 
wiring, and training


NOTE : Wall mounted speakers may be required in 
place of ceiling speakers pending ceiling layout



CONTROL AND BACKBONE



MICROPHONES
3 Shure SLXD wireless microphone system


2 handheld microphones


1 beltpack with lavalier microphone 


Wireless antenna and distribution system


Includes engineering, installation, programming, 
wiring, and training



ASSISTIVE LISTENING
Williams AV FM+ and WiFi assistive listening 
system with 4 receivers 

BLUETOOTH AUDIO
Bluetooth audio input 



SUMMARY

Total Scope : $33,139.13



LiveSpace Quote

10/8/2025

Video $7,195.50

Control and Backbone $12,261.55

Microphones $1,398.97

Assistive Listening $1,874.86

Misc Hardware, Cabling, Labor, Shipping $10,408.25

Total $33,139.13


	10-15-25 Board Agenda
	SLDL Board Minutes 9-17-2025.pdf
	SLDL Board Minutes 10-1-2025 Special Meeting.pdf
	SLDL Financial Reports SEP 2025.pdf
	Library Director's Report 10-15-25.pdf
	Library Board Statistics 2025 - as of 9-30 - pg 1.pdf
	Library Board Statistics 2025 - as of 9-30 - pg 2.pdf
	Spring Lake Library Meeting Space 2.0 25-0320-3 (1).pdf
	LiveSpace Price Breakdown.pdf

